STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

Department of Enterprise Services
1500 Jefferson e P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504-1449
(360) 407-9280 e fax (360) 586-5366 e e-mail sbhcc@ga.wa.gov e www.ga.wa.gov/shcc

TO: Mechanical Code Technical Advisory Group Members and
All Interested Parties

FROM: Eric Vander Mey, TAG Chair
Ray Allshouse, Council Chair

SUBJECT: MECHANICAL CODE TAG MEETING

LOCATION: Seattle Area Pipe Trades
Education Center
595 Monster Rd SW
Renton, Washington

DATE: Wednesday, March 14, 2012
TIME: 1:00 p.m. to 3 p.m.

AGENDA
1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Review and Approve Agenda*

3. Review* of Completed Chapter Worksheets, including:

e IMC
o IMC 2012 Changes
o Existing state amendments
o Proposed state amendments

e |IFCG/NFPA58/NFPA 54
o 2012 Changes
o Existing state amendments
o Proposed state amendment

4. Other Business*
5. Adjourn

* Public Comment Allowed
If additional information is needed, please contact TAG staff, Krista Braaksma at (360) 407-9278. This meeting
location is accessible. Sign language interpreter service, assistive listening services, and communication materials in
alternative formats including Braille, large print, and audio tape are available on advance request by calling the above
numbers.


http://www.seattlepipetrades.org/default/contacts/map.aspx

